Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Khoo, Kay-Eng <Kay-Eng.Khoo@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 9:02 AM

To: SUR

Cc: Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Subject: SLU348U Accident December 1 2019 (OD claim at Premium Automobile)

Dear M/S LKK Auto Consultants,

May | check the status of this OD claim at Premium Automobile ie mandate for repairs granted and has Audi
accepted and commenced repairs?

Please advise, thank you.

Khoo Kay Eng

AIG

Manager, Auto Property Damage Claims
Claims | AlIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1026

kay-eng.khoo@aig.com | www.aig.sg

100 Celebrating 100 Years:

Visit to learn more.

AIG Asia Pacific won General Insurance Company of the Year at the 22nd Asia Insurance Industry Awards.
Click here to find out more

Follow us:
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information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and
any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any
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accepted by AlG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.



